

From: [Tiffany Mackie](#)
To: [DEP-Overflowmicro](#)
Cc: [Matthews, Daisys](#); [Savage, Jacqueline](#); [Wayne Khan](#); Tbeasley@aellab.com
Subject: Re: Bro 2 Samples Received 3/13/17
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 2:07:44 PM
Attachments: [ATT00001.png](#)

Yes, we are working to obtain the certification.

Tiffany Mackie
Client Services Manager
Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc.
Florida's Largest Laboratory Network!
10200 USA Today Way
Miramar, FL 33025
954-889-2288 Voice
954-889-2281 Fax
Website: www.aellab.com

Did you know AEL is the only lab in Florida able to run EPH / VPH, Low Level Mercury, and Dissolved Gases (ethene, ethane, methane) all in-house? And did you know that AEL is certified for more unique analytes and methods than any other lab in Florida? And did you know AEL's six certified labs are more than any one else in Florida? At AEL, we want to be Florida's Lab and we want to be your Lab.

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate to the sender that you have received this communication in error, and delete the copy you received.

On 3/14/2017 11:58 AM, DEP-Overflowmicro wrote:

Good Morning,

I was a bit confused when you mentioned "The COC **requested E Coli** for samples G4SENNB3, 28030548, and G4SE13128. These samples **will be analyzed for Fecal Coliform by SM9222D to provide a colony count based on our conversation as we are not certified for E.coli**", because it seems as if the samples cannot be analyzed due to a lack of certification. However, when the quote request was discussed with Wayne Khan, the decision was to run E. Coli samples, un-certified, as long as the lab was working towards obtaining E. Coli analysis certification within the year. So, I just want to confirm with you that the Miramar lab is actually working towards obtaining that certification and that the samples can be run with a 48 hour notice.

Thank you!

Carina Tull
OPS Environmental Specialist I
FDEP Laboratory - Biology Program



Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Carina.Tull@dep.state.fl.us
Office: 850.245.8174

From: Tiffany Mackie [<mailto:tmackie@aellab.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 9:30 AM
To: Pitts, James <James.Pitts@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: David Herring <dherring@AELLab.com>; Vanessa Jarvis <vjarvis@aellab.com>; Tull, Carina <Carina.Tull@dep.state.fl.us>; Wayne Khan <WKhan@AELLab.com>
Subject: Bro 2 Samples Received 3/13/17

James-

In regards to the samples we received on 3/13/17 for the above referenced project we noted that the sample ID's listed on the COC were not on the bottle labels. However collection dates and times matched the COC. As per our conversation we proceeded with matching them based on the collection date and times. Also, it is was noted that you stated there was no preservative in the sample containers.

The COC requested E Coli for samples G4SENNB3, 28030548, and G4SE13128. These samples will be analyzed for Fecal Coliform by SM9222D to provide a colony count based on our conversation as we are not certified for Ecoli. Samples 28030521 and G4SE13064 request Enterococci on the COC. This will be analyzed according to the COC however as discussed it will be not be analyzed within holding time and qualified.

In regards to your request for us to do Ecoli with a colony count un-certified, this would be able to be done as long as we had at least 48 hour notice in order to have the media prepared.

I do have pricing that was quoted to Carina Tull from Tallahassee on 12/16/2016 by Wayne Khan. I have copied both of them on this email as well.

Lastly, please clarify that the invoice is to be sent to 2199S. Rock Road, Ft. Pierce, FL 34945.

If you need anything further please let me know.

Tiffany

--

Tiffany Mackie
Client Services Manager
Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc.

Florida's Largest Laboratory Network!

10200 USA Today Way

Miramar, FL 33025

954-889-2288 Voice

954-889-2281 Fax

Website: www.aellab.com

Did you know AEL is the only lab in Florida able to run EPH / VPH, Low Level Mercury, and Dissolved Gases (ethene, ethane, methane) all in-house? And did you know that AEL is certified for more unique analytes and methods than any other lab in Florida? And did you know AEL's six certified labs are more than any one else in Florida? At AEL, we want to be Florida's Lab and we want to be your Lab.

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate to the sender that you have received this communication in error, and delete the copy you received.

